REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
TUESDAY MAY 20, 2025
One Asselborn Way, Glenwood, IL 60425
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Toleda Hart
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/CIVILITY PLEDGE

ROLL CALL BY CLERK Jesse Durden
Topic: Village of Glenwood Regular Board Meeting

Time: May 20, 2025 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84991209507 ?pwd=Lam3GS2by8XYDc80GbkzE Jkcf
qaRUB.1

Meeting ID: 849 9120 9507
Passcode: 348059

CLERK’S OFFICE:
Motion to Approve the Swearing In Board Meeting Minutes of May 6, 2025
Motion to Approve the Special Board Meeting Minutes of May 13, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes please)

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables May 16, 2025 — Corporate $103,776.89, Motor Fuel Tax Fund
$1,134.72, Sewer and Water 157,548.24, Glenwoodie Golf Course $60,951.56,
Total All Funds $309,323.91

2. Payroll for check Date May 16, 2025 - Administrative $23,807.43, Public
Works $11,729.01, Police Department $107,232.32, Fire Department
$25,514.89, Senior Center $345.99, Elected Positions $1,714.10, Sewer &
Water $21,782.46 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $47,812.88 TOTAL PAYROLL
$239,939.08



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MAY 13, 2025
PAGE 2

COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR TOLEDA J. HART
THE MAYOR”S OFFICE

Swearing in of Kevin Welsh Jr to Fire Chief

Swearing in of Rodrick Murdock to Board of Fire and Police Commission
Swearing in of Dion Lynch to Board of Fire and Police Commission
Swearing in of Melinda Plott to the Finance Committee

Swearing in of Leon Moore to the Finance Committee as Senior Advisor
Swearing in of Michelle Mosley to the Finance Committee as Liaison

SarLON =

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC (3 minutes please)

ADJOURNMENT

Sincerely, Faleda Ftarnt (CW)
Toleda Hart

Village President
Posted 5/16/2025

**Open to the Public- Open Questions



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, May 6, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Village President, Ronald J. Gardiner The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO ORDER Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
COLOR GUARD ENTRANCE Glenwood Academy
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION PRAYER Pastor Beverly Dukes

ROLL CALL BY CLERK Camiella D. Williams
AWARD PRESENTATION

Mayor Gardiner presented plaques to outgoing Trustees Clark and Lynch for their awesome years
of service to the Trustee Board.

Mayor Elect Hart presented a plague to Mayor Gardiner for his years of service as Trustee and
Mayor.

SWEARING IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS
SWEARING IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS Judge Carl Boyd
Judge Boyd swore in newly elected Trustees Brown, Mosley and Hadnott. He also swore in newly
Elected Village President Toleda Hart.
ROLL CALL BY DEPUTY CLERK Carolyn Williamson

Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Carolyn Williamson the following Trustees responded: Brown,
Hadnott, Mosley Taylor, Williams, and Rolle.



BOARD MEETING Minutes
MAY 6, 2025
PAGE 2

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

The audience stood to their feet to congratulate Village President Toleda Hart with a hand clap.
Janet Hadnott congratulated Mayor Hart on her historic win.

Cathy Paxton also congratulated Mayor Hart on her win.

ELECTED OFFICALS COMMENTS
Mayor Hart , Jesse Durden, Felicia Brown Edward Hadnott and Michell Mosley thanked the citizens
of Glenwood for their overwhelming support during and after the election.

CLOSING PRAYER

ADJOURNMENT- Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, May 13, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM by Village President, Toleda Hart. The audience
was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

There was a motion made to allow Trustee Taylor to participate remotely. Moved By Trustee Mosley
seconded by Trustee Rolle.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: O

Abstain: O

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Mayor Hart introduced a Civility Pledge as a proactive step to move forward. The Village Board
stood and recited the Pledge in unison.

REMOTE PARTICIPATIONS: Trustee Taylor

ROLL CALL: Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden, the following
Trustees responded: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle,
Williams

ABSENT: None

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Village Attorney; Chief Derek Peddycord, Police,

Deputy Chief Kevin A. Welsh Sr., Fire and Building, Kevin
Welsh Jr. Deputy Fire Chief, Dave Shilling, Village Engineer,
Joe Benoit, Public Works Director

ABSENT: None



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2025
Page 2

Bills Payables and Payroll Report Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables May 9, 2025 - Corporate $286,624.82, Motor Fuel Tax Fund
$22,058.81, Sewer and Water $66,107.62, TIF Main Street
$1,093.50, Glenwoodie Golf Course $32,335.46, TIF Halsted South
$20,115.50 Total All Funds $428.335.71

Trustee Williams made the motion to approve; Trustee Brown seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Hadnott requested a breakdown of the amounts, especially the
Robinson Engineering. Mayor Hart says she will make sure there is a breakdown.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Payroll for Check Date April 18, 2025 -Administrative $17,419.15, Public
Works $11,579.09, Police Department $109,612.08, Fire Department
$26,840.24, Senior Center $259.50, Elected Positions $6,274.36, Sewer &
Water $21,504.03 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $23,033.41
TOTAL PAYROLL $216,521.86

Payroll Notables are as follows OVERTIME: Police $9,265.91 (Reimbursable
$1,778.96), Public Works $205.62, Sewer & Water $381.87, Fire Department
$116.21, Administrative $24.75, Golf $283.22; Paid on Call $11,676.87, Economic
Development Stipend $496.85, Deputy Clerk Stipend $207.02,

Trustee Mosley made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

May 13, 2025
Page 3

Discussion: Trustee Mosley had a question regarding Polce reimbursable. She wanted to

know how the reimbursable was submitted and how the money was credited to
the Village. Bryan Janssen says generally the reimbursable is for Calvary Baptist
Church and the Village invoicing the church and the money is credited to the
Village’s Miscellaneous Corp line item.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

3. Payroll for check Date May 02, 2025 -Administrative $16,971.08, Public Works
$11,542.99, Police Department $167,014.03, Fire Department $25,101.89, Senior
Center $350.32, Elected Positions $1,071.31, Sewer & Water $21,436.98 and
Glenwoodie Golf Course $31,794.25 TOTAL PAYROLL $275,282.85

Payroll Notables are as follows OVERTIME: Police $9,265.91 (Reimbursable
$2,448.04), Public Works $205.62, Sewer & Water $381.87, Fire Department
$116.21, Administrative $24.75, Golf $283.22; Paid on Call $9,965.23, Economic
Development Stipend $496.85, Deputy Clerk Stipend $207.02, Weapons Proficiency
$8,181.40, Uniform Allowance $34,900.00

Trustee Mosley made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Rolle asked if the last tow items on the payroll were per the

union agreement. Bryan Janseen says yes, both items are per the Union
Agreement.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2025

Page 4

OPEN

TO PUBLIC

Janet Hadnott, Glenwood Manor Resident

Ms. Hadnott stated she is excited for the changes to come. She also states Mayor Hart is
deserving of who she choses for the positions she desires. Ms. Hadnott lastly asked the
Board to remember the acronym T.H.L.LN.K. ( True, Helpful, Inspiring, Necessary, Kind).

Brenda Claibone, Brookwood Point Resident for 48 years

Ms. Claiborne had concerns regarding a home invasion at her property. She had concerns
about the break-in being recorded by the Village of Glenwood. She is requesting Mayor
Hart states she will meet with Chief Peddycord and get back with Ms. Claiborne.

Pam Darring- Glenwood Manor Resident

Ms. Darring welcomed the new administration and states she is excited for the future of
the Village of Glenwood. Ms. Darring also stated she liked the Civility Pledge; however, she
states it was not read in unison.

Kerry Durkin- Former Mayor
Mr. Durkin thanked Chief Welsh for his years of service and stated Chief Welsh has done
very good things for the Village of Glenwood.

Dion Lynch — Mr. Lynch thanked Chief Welsh on a job well done. Mr. Lynch would like to
add open to the Public at the end so that residents can have another chance to comment
at the end of action items.

Melinda Plott- Glenwood Manor
Ms. Plott has concerns regarding finances and expectations. She would like the Board to
inform the residents of the most accurate information possible.

Deborah Birmingham- Ms. Birmingham congratulated everyone for winning their seats.
Ms. Birmingham thanked Chief Welsh for his service. She also had concerns regarding the
overgrowth of trees from her neighbor. and with wildlife in her back yard due to the
neighbor feeding them. She addressed this concern with the previous board and now
would like to get it on the record with the new board.

Rodrick Murdock- Glenwood Estates
Mr. Murdock would like to get neighbors together and beautify the community. He has
spoken with a few of his neighbors and would like to see neighbors get involved.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

May 13, 2025

Page 5
Leon Fields- Mr. Fields also congratulated the Chief Welsh. Mr. Fields has concerns
regarding air pollution and construction happening south of the cemetery. He would like to
know what construction is in that area. He believes it could be another area for trucks.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Acknowledgement and acceptance of notice and confirmation of Fire Chiefs retirement.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve; Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.
Discussion: Chief Welsh was acknowledged and recognized for his years of

service and read his retirement letter effective May 20, 2025.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: O

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

2. Confirmation of Appointment of Odelson, Murphy, Frazier, & McGrath, Ltd., as
Village Attorney and Prosecutor.

Trustee Mosley made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown has question who would sit up on the Board and
would all four of the lawyers represent Glenwood and did Mayor Hart look at
any other law firm? Mayor Hart says she has the utmost confidence in this law
firm.

Attorney Frazier came to the podium and fielded questions from the Board.
Attorney Frazier has been with the law firm for 25 years and was a prior states
attorney.

Trustee Rolle asked would there be a conflict with the multi municipalities and
would the Village always have representation. Attorney Frazier stated the
Village would always have representation.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2025

Page 5

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:4 Naes:1 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 1
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Williams

Naes: Taylor

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Brown

Motion Approved: Yes

Confirmation of Appointment of Fire Chief, Kevin Welsh Jr.
Upon Roll Call: Ayes:0 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

Trustee Brown made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.
Discussion: Chief Kevin Welsh Jr. accepted the confirmation for him to be
Glenwood’s new Fire Chief. May 20, 2025, will be the date of the new
confirmations will have a swearing in at the next Board Meeting.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Confirmation of appointment of Interim Village Administrator, J.R. Patton
Trustee Brown made the motion to approve; Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.

Discussion: Mr. Patton will be the interim Village Administrator for Police,
Public Works and Glenwoodie Golf.

Trustee Williams asked if the Board could have another week because he has
objections regarding this pick. He also states he has a witness coming;
however, the witness has not showed up. Mayor Hart would like to move the
Village forward and would like the confirmation tonight and would not like to
table the motion.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2025
Page 6

Trustee Rolle asked if the Board could go into closed session regarding this
confirmation. Mayor Hart says this can be discussed in public. Mayor Hart will
concentrate on the Fire Department, Human Resources and the Fiscal
Department. Mr. Patton will be on a six-month term and will not receive
Medical, or Life benefits nor will he receive a company car. His salary will be
$127,000 and will be pro-rated.

Mr. Patton addressed the Board and fielded the questions. He states the first
100 days will be to work hand and hand with Mayor Hart and the Board of
Trustees.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 4 Naes: 2 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 1
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, **Hart

Naes: Taylor, Williams

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Rolle

Motion Approved: Yes

5. Confirmation of Appointments to the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners; Rodrick
Murdock and Dion Lynch.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve; Trustee Brown seconded the motion.

Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: O

Recues: 0

Absent 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2025

Page 7

6.

Appointments to the Finance Committee; Melinda Plott
Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:5 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 1
Discussion: None

Ayes: 5

Naes: O

Recues: 0

Absent 0

Abstain: Brown
Motion Approved: Yes

6b. Appointments to the Finance Committee; Leon Moore as the Senior Advisor.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain:0
Discussion: None

Ayes: 6

Naes: O

Recues: 0

Absent O

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2025

Page 8

6c¢.

Appointments to the Finance Committee; Trustee Mosley as the Liaison between the
Finance committee and the Board of Trustees

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Discussion: None

Ayes: 6

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Resolution N0.20250513 adopting a Civility Pledge for the Village of Glenwood
Upon Roll Call: Ayes: Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

Mayor Hart made a motion to table until May 20, 2025, Board Meeting.
Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve; Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.
Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: 6

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent O

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2025

Page §

OLD BUSINESS

Trustee Brown states that a resident and family member’s dog was attacked by a vicious dog by
the park. Chief Peddycord says there are several things the Village does. The owner will be ticked ,
made to get a million-dollar insurance policy, made to get a six-foot fence and have a muzzle on its
mouth when walking the dog. Also, a veterinarian will assess the situation and deem the dog
vicious and could possibly be put down.

Lastly Trustee Brown asked why Village Administrator was terminated from the role of Village
Administrator.

Mayor Hart states the Village Administrator was not terminated and the Ordinance states when
an incoming Mayor comes in, the previous Administrator’s term ends as well.

ADJOURNMENT- Meeting adjourned at 8:30 .p.m.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to adjourn; Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.
Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: 6

Naes: O

Recues: O

Absent O

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Approved by: Jesse Durden, Village Clerk

*All appointments confirmations will be sworn-in at the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting
on 5-20-25.



ACS F
05/16

FUND

FUND

01
03
10
60
63
70

TOTAL

BANK

BANK

BLUE
GREN
HOLB
LTBL

TIF

TOTAL

INANCIAL
/2025 14:59:07

RECAP:

DESCRIPTION

CORPORATE FUND

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
WATER ACCOUNT
TIF-INDUSTRIAL PARK
TIF HOLBROOK ROAD
GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE

ALL FUNDS

RECAP:

CORPORATE

WATER

TIF HOLBROOK ROAD

MOTOR FUEL TAX

GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE

TAX INCREMENT FINANCE FUND

ALL BANKS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL861RM

DISBURSEMENTS

89,689.39
1,134.72
157,548.24
60,951.56

309,323.91

DISBURSEMENTS

89,689.39
157,548.24
1,134.72
60,951.56

309,323.91



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
05/16/2025 14:59:05 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL050S-V08.19 COVERPAGE

GL861RM
Report Selection:
INCLUSIONS: (BLANKS FOR ALL)
Fund & Account.. thru
Check Date.................. 05/20/2025 thru 05/20/2025
Single Source Codes.........
Journal Entry Dates......... thru 05/20/2025
Journal Entry Ids........... thru
Check......... .. ... 000000 thru 000000
Project...........ciiu.. thru
Vendor.......... ... thru
Invoice. ... ...t thru
Voucher..................... thru
Purchase Order.............. thru
Bank...... ... . i, thru

1099 VND (-=Na,A=ALL, M=M, G=G
1099 Trx (-=Na,A=ALL,M=M, G=G
Lower Dollars Limit.........
Check Lower Dollars Against...

Sort by PAYOR Federal ID First
Create Excel Download File

222

Run Instructions:
Jobg Banner Copies Form Printer Hold Space LPI Lines CPI CP SP RT
L 01 Y S 6 066 10



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/16/2025 14:59:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
A BETTER DOOR & DOCK 01399 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64784 STATION #2 REPAIRS 3,427.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
5/20/2025 BLUE 64784 STATION #2 REPAIRS 921.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6100
5/20/2025 GREN 45874 SERVICES 630.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - W0-2004
A BETTER DOOR & DOCK 01399 4,978.00 ** Vendor Total
ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT SCRE 02430 ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT SCREENING NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64785 APRIL 2025 SCREEENING 684.43 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AUR2323486
ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT SCRE 02430 684.43 ** Vendor Total
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 58.80 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920396369
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 417.25 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920414756
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 176.40 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920429987
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 58.80 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920445202
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 470.46 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920445203
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 87.63 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920445521
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 58.80 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920476897
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 402.04 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920477125
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 758.76 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920477126
5/20/2025 RED 23359 MERCHANDISE 1,419.42 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920507830
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 3,908.36 ** Vendor Total
ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406 ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CO NO
5/20/2025 GREN 45875 SUPPLIES 359.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SM4/2216
ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406 359.00 ** Vendor Total
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUTIONS NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64786 COLD WEATHER KIT 816.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6834
5/20/2025 GREN 45876 COLD WEATHER KIT 749.98 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6833
5/20/2025 GREN 45876 GENERATOR TESTING 350.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6835
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 1,916.94 ** Vendor Total
AT & T 01427 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64787 708 757-3861 848 7 559.40 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18487-041925
5/20/2025 BLUE 64787 708-753-2439 524 8 581.69 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95248-042525
5/20/2025 BLUE 64787 708 753-2449 816 6 +FEE 904.04 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98166-012525
5/20/2025 BLUE 64787 708-753-2449 816 6 +FEE 922.05 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98166-032525
AT & T 01427 2,967.18 ** Vendor Total
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64788 287314043334 168.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 43334-042525
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 168.96 ** Vendor Total
BELLABREW 02926 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23360 SUPPLIES 484.75 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 731602

BELLABREW 02926 484.75 ** Yendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/16/2025 14:59:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
BENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64789 CURBS AND SIDEWALKS 16,200.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
BENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 16,200.00 ** Vendor Total
BIO-TRON INC 00356 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64790 PREVENTATIVE MAINT 400.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 902000
BIO-TRON INC 00356 400.00 ** Vendor Total
C & M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346 NO
5/20/2025 GREN 45877 SUPPLIES 115.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25948
5/20/2025 GREN 45877 SUPPLIES 736.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25956
5/20/2025 GREN 45877 SUPPLIES 299.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25984
C & M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346 1,150.00 ** Vendor Total
CALDERONE ENTERPRISES IN 02761 CALDERONE ENTERPRISES INC NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64791 PAID LICENSE TWICE 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05072025
CALDERONE ENTERPRISES IN 02761 50.00 ** Vendor Total
CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64792 2020 SILVERADO 392.04 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51317
5/20/2025 BLUE 64792 2007 INTERNATIONAL 1,736.89 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51345
CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 2,128.93 ** Vendor Total
CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23361 WORK ORDER #6189 6,460.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36962
CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992 6,460.00 ** Vendor Total
CINTAS 03041 NO
5/20/2025 GREN 45878 SUPPLIES 133.49 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5266524104
CINTAS 03041 133.49 ** Vendor Total
CITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 NO
5/20/2025 GREN 45879 0701003004-01 68,452.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300401-042125
5/20/2025 GREN 45879 0701003005-01 73,711.25 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300501-042125
CITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 142,163.25 ** Vendor Total
CLARA'S CATERING 02906 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64793 SWEARING IN CEREMONY 3,670.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05062025
CLARA'S CATERING 02906 3,670.00 ** Vendor Total
CLARKE'S GARDEN CENTER 01708 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23362 BLACK MULCH 594.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 0508
5/20/2025 RED 23362 SUPPLIES 59.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 0932

CLARKE'S GARDEN CENTER 01708 653.98 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/16/2025 14:59:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R~V08.19 PAGE 3
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64794 FIRE DEPT PHOTOS 36.69 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
5/20/2025 BLUE 64794 RETIREMENT LUNCHEON 155.63 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05152025
5/20/2025 BLUE 64794 TREATS FOR SENIORS 47.70 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05152025
CLERKS OFFICE~PETTY CASH 01750 240.02 ** Vendor Total
CLESENS INC 03520 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23363 FERTILIZER 4,053.80 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20580-00
5/20/2025 RED 23363 WETTING AGENT 2,771.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20581-00
5/20/2025 RED 23363 FERTILIZER 10,271.90 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20582-00
CLESENS INC 03520 17,096.70 ** Vendor Total
CNA SURETY 01715 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64795 BOND #69902999 333.32 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 07012025
CNA SURETY 01715 333.32 ** Vendor Total
COM ED 00210 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64796 4952718000 1,019.63 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 26000-050825
COM ED 00210 1,019.63 ** Vendor Total
COMCAST 01964 NO
5/20/2025 GREN 45880 8771 40 050 0212933 187.85 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 212933-041925
COMCAST 01964 187.85 ** Vendor Total
CONSERV FS 00091 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23364 FUEL 995.23 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105018354
5/20/2025 RED 23364 FUEL 858.72 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105018355
5/20/2025 RED 23364 SUPPLIES 601.04 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 66064103
CONSERV FS 00091 2,454.99 ** Vendor Total
COZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23365 KNIFE SERVICE 47.05 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - C18446778
COZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 47.05 ** Vendor Total
CURRIE MOTORS 01012 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64797 2021 EXPLORER 627.83 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 658156
CURRIE MOTORS 01012 627.83 ** Vendor Total
DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FI 03412 DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE NO
5/20/2025 RED 23366 GOLF CART LEASE 14,509.82 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 589920049
DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FI 03412 14,509.82 ** Vendor Total
DMC SECURITY SERVICES IN 02799 DMC SECURITY SERVICES INC. NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64798 6/1/25 - 8/31/25 60.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 313098
5/20/2025 BLUE 64798 6/1/25 - 8/31/25 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 313099

DMC SECURITY SERVICES IN 02799 135.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/16/2025 14:59:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 4
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
DONAHUE & ROSE PC 03141 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64799 0011-001 13,750.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
5/20/2025 BLUE 64799 0011-002 337.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2172
5/20/2025 TIF 2263 0011-004 1,945.40 P 60.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2170
5/20/2025 HOLB 1251 0011-006 800.00 P 63.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2169
5/20/2025 HOLB 1251 0011-006 800.00CR P 63.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2169
5/20/2025 TIF 2263 0011-004 1,945.40CR P 60.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2170
5/20/2025 BLUE 64799 0011-001 13,750.00CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2168
5/20/2025 BLUE 64799 0011-002 337.50CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2172
DONAHUE & ROSE PC 03141 00 ** Vendor Total
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 02696 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64800 UTILITY SERVICE CHARGE 3,693.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 031200012478
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 02696 3,693.80 ** Vendor Total
E-COM 01065 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64801 ACCESS CARDS -FEB-APR 25 1,820.08 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1207
5/20/2025 BLUE 64801 ACCESS CARDS -FEB-APR 25 1,820.07 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1207
E-COM 01065 3,640.15 ** Vendor Total
ECOLAB 03015 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23367 4/25/25 TO 5/24/25 228.87 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6352218108
ECOLAB 03015 228.87 ** Vendor Total
ELMER & SONS LOCKSMITHS, 00235 ELMER & SONS LOCKSMITHS, INC NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64802 REPAIR LOCK 869.68 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 421576
ELMER & SONS LOCKSMITHS, 00235 869.68 ** Vendor Total
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC (NO1)
5/20/2025 BLUE 64803 WEEK OF 4-21-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1l 531
5/20/2025 BLUE 64803 WEEK OF 5-5-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 532
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 6,218.06 ** Vendor Total
EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY, INC. NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64804 SUPPLIES 49.70 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 965029
EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 49.70 ** Vendor Total
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 01965 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64805 SUPPLIES 826.16 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 84532
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 01965 826.16 ** Vendor Total
FOREVER GREEN LAWN CARE 02303 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64806 EARLY SPRING APPLICATION 2,411.64 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 614774
5/20/2025 BLUE 64806 VEGETATION - 5/14/25 225.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 616077
5/20/2025 BLUE 64806 VEGETATION - 4/14/25 150.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 616078
5/20/2025 BLUE 64806 VEGETATION - 5/14/25 140.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 616079
5/20/2025 BLUE 64806 PEST CONTROL - 5/14/25 160.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 617407
FOREVER GREEN LAWN CARE 02303 3,086.64 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL
5/16/2025 14:59:06

Vendor Name............. Number
Date Bank Check

Name in Directory file........
Description............ Amount

GALLAGHER MATERIAL CORP 00757

5/20/2025 BLUE 64807 N50 SURFACE IDOT 650.24
5/20/2025 BLUE 64807 N50 SURFACE IDOT 112.00
5/20/2025 LTBL 1447 N50 SURFACE - IDOT 750.72
5/20/2025 LTBL 1447 NS0 SURFACE IDOT 384.00
GALLAGHER MATERIAL CORP 00757 1,896.96
GBJ SALES LLC 02905
5/20/2025 GREN 45881 SUPPLIES 320.45
GBJ SALES LLC 02905 320.45
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209
5/20/2025 RED 23368 SUPPLIES 119.90
5/20/2025 RED 23368 SUPPLIES 834.74
5/20/2025 RED 23368 SUPPLIES 732.91
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 1,687.55
GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA 02997
5/20/2025 RED 23369 SUPPLIES 1,397.57
GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA 02997 1,397.57
HELSEL~-JEPPERSON 00385
5/20/2025 BLUE 64808 SUPPLIES 613.94
5/20/2025 BLUE 64808 SUPPLIES 142.00
5/20/2025 GREN 45882 SUPPLIES 120.00
5/20/2025 GREN 45882 SUPPLIES 25.28
5/20/2025 RED 23370 SUPPLIES 11.83
5/20/2025 BLUE 64808 SUPPLIES 613.94CR
5/20/2025 BLUE 64808 SUPPLIES 142.00CR
5/20/2025 BLUE 64830 SUPPLIES 613.94
5/20/2025 BLUE 64830 SUPPLIES 14.20
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 785.25

HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277 HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC.

5/20/2025 BLUE 64809 YARD WASTE STICKERS 3,200.00
HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277 3,200.00
LIBERTY FLAG & BANNER 02700

5/20/2025 BLUE 64810 FLAGS 362.00
LIBERTY FLAG & BANNER 02700 362.00

M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, INC.
5/20/2025 GREN 45883 LEAK LOCATION 865.00
5/20/2025 GREN 45883 METER TEST 1,050.00

M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 1,915.00

* %k

* %k

* k

* %k

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 03.000.
P 03.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.
P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

01.000.
01.000.
10.000.
10.000.
.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.

vl v B VB VB v B B e B v
~J
o

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.
P 10.000.

Vendor Total

2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

Invoice

38476
38382
38419

5786

766251343
9021979149
9021979149

46960006011

958927
959175
959232
959515
959470
958927
959175
958927
959175

9371154

21225

44363
44423



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/16/2025 14:59:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 6
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY 03511 MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64811 AUTOMOBILE AUDIT DUE 17.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY 03511 17.00 ** Vendor Total
MASTER DRAFT, LLC. 02721 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23371 BI-WEEKLY SERVICE 130.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3342
MASTER DRAFT, LLC. 02721 130.00 ** Vendor Total
MENARDS 01633 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64812 SUPPLIES 214.26 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98844
5/20/2025 BLUE 64812 SUPPLIES 73.59 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 99550
MENARDS 01633 287.85 ** Vendor Total
MERTS HVAC 01568 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64813 SERVICE 4/23/25 355.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5246782
5/20/2025 BLUE 64813 SERVICE CALL 780.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5251631
5/20/2025 BLUE 64813 SERVICE 5/05/25 380.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5270040
5/20/2025 BLUE 64813 SERVICE 5/06/25 815.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5272549
MERTS HVAC 01568 2,330.97 ** Vendor Total
METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC. NO
5/20/2025 GREN 45884 SUPPLIES 4,956.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INVQ72722
5/20/2025 GREN 45884 FIELD SERVICE 1,200.10 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV(Q72899
METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 6,156.10 ** Vendor Total
MULCH MASTERS 02466 NO
5/20/2025 GREN 45885 10/31/24 - 5/15/25 2,462.46 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 000248
MULCH MASTERS 02466 2,462 .46 ** Vendor Total
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 NADLER GOLF CAR SALES INC NO
5/20/2025 RED 23372 SUPPLIES 244.17 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3990730
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 244 .17 ** Vendor Total
NICHE MARKETING GROUP, I 02299 NICHE MARKETING GROUP, INC. NO
5/20/2025 RED 23373 PAPER SUPPLIES 145.45 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 137797
NICHE MARKETING GROUP, I 02299 145.45 ** Vendor Total
NICOR GAS 00664 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64814 74-66-15-1000 3 193.26 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-042525
5/20/2025 BLUE 64814 31-35-27-1000 3 240.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-042825
5/20/2025 BLUE 64814 00-25-20-2068 1 70.04 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 29681-042425
5/20/2025 GREN 45886 24-77-37-1000 9 129.40 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10009-042925
NICOR GAS 00664 633.50 ** Vendor Total
O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVICES NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64815 SERVICE CALL 230.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 106M710
5/20/2025 GREN 45887 DOG KENNEL REWIRE 340.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 106M712

O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 570.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/16/2025 14:59:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 7
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Datle Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice

P & W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 00206 NO

5/20/2025 RED 23374 SUPPLIES 3,796.73 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

5/20/2025 RED 23374 SUPPLIES 317.03 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV146482
P & W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 00206 4,113.76 ** Vendor Total

PIRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 NO

5/20/2025 BLUE 64816 SUPPLIES 778.43 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SH-T0024345
PIRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 778.43 ** Vendor Total

PRO TREE SERVICE 03420 NO

5/20/2025 BLUE 64817 REMOVE 2 TREES 2,800.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11883
5/20/2025 BLUE 64817 REMOVE 2 TREES 2,800.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11884
5/20/2025 BLUE 64817 REMOVE 2 TREES 2,800.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11885
PRO TREE SERVICE 03420 8,400.00 ** Vendor Total

PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 NO

5/20/2025 BLUE 64818 MAY '25 SERVICE 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2141036
PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 75.00 ** Vendor Total
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO

5/20/2025 BLUE 64819 2021 EXPLORER 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14769
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 105.93 ** Vendor Total
REVELS TRACTOR 03183 NO

5/20/2025 RED 23375 SUPPLIES 1,435.38 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 344816
REVELS TRACTOR 03183 1,435.38 ** Vendor Total
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 NO

5/20/2025 BLUE 64820 COMMERCIAL TESTING 85.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4035275
5/20/2025 BLUE 64820 COMMERCIAL TESTING 130.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4035276
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 215.00 ** Vendor Total
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 NO

5/20/2025 BLUE 64821 SUPPLIES 149.06 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 968526-0
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 149.06 ** Vendor Total
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS NO

5/20/2025 BLUE 64822 2011 EXPEDITION 590.66 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 562475
5/20/2025 BLUE 64822 2012 EXPLORER 1,091.68 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 563160
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 1,682.34 ** Vendor Total
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 NO

5/20/2025 BLUE 64823 HICKORY GLEN 154.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9077183
5/20/2025 BLUE 64823 SUPPLIES 281.78 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9083823

SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 436.28 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/16/2025 14:59:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 8
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
SRIXON/CLEVELAND/XXIO 03090 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23376 SUPPLIES 720.89 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
SRIXON/CLEVELAND/XXIO 03090 720.89 ** Vendor Total
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 01927 STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY NO
5/20/2025 GREN 45888 SUPPLIES 113.48 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - P03596
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 01927 113.48 ** Vendor Total
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC. NO
5/20/2025 GREN 45889 COLIFORM 242.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GA5002520
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 242.50 ** Vendor Total
TRI-RIVER POLICE TRAININ 02009 TRI-RIVER POLICE TRAINING NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64824 FY26 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,370.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5456
TRI-RIVER POLICE TRAININ 02009 2,370.00 ** Vendor Total
TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS, 00896 TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS, INC NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64825 NAME PLATES / PORTRAITS 465.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1092
5/20/2025 BLUE 64825 DURDEN NAME PLATE 25.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1105
5/20/2025 BLUE 64825 RE~DO CLARK 20.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1107
TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS, 00836 510.00 ** Vendor Total
UDOS CAR WASH 02535 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64826 APRIL 2025 155.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 480
UDOS CAR WASH 02535 155.00 ** Vendor Total
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64827 MATS 156.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651129738
5/20/2025 BLUE 64827 MATS 185.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651129743
5/20/2025 BLUE 64827 MATS 156.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651132019
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 498.35 ** Vendor Total
US GAS 03214 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64828 OXYGEN CYLINDER 229.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 472807
5/20/2025 BLUE 64828 OXYGEN CYLINDER 87.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 472808
US GAS 03214 317.25 ** Vendor Total
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATER NO
5/20/2025 RED 23377 104-3800-00-01 391.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 00001-050125
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 391.00 ** Vendor Total
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 NO
5/20/2025 RED 23378 JOHN DEERE MOWER 674.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE = 5034055426
5/20/2025 RED 23378 JOHN DEERE MOWER 2,184.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5034227208

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 2,858.84 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/16/2025 14:59:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 9
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC. NO
5/20/2025 RED 23379 DELIVERY 4/10/25 (1) 182.88 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
5/20/2025 RED 23379 DELIVERY 4/10/25 (2) 267.75 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 670874F
5/20/2025 RED 23379 DELIVERY 05/01/2025 (1) 174.40 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 673415A
5/20/2025 RED 23379 DELIVERY 05/01/2025 (2) 1,225.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 673415A
5/20/2025 RED 23379 DELIVERY 5/01/25 119.59 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 673602
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 1,970.60 ** Vendor Total
WIPFLI LLP 03215 NO
5/20/2025 BLUE 64829 ADDL FEE - 4/30/22 AUDIT 10,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2654449 (2)
5/20/2025 BLUE 64829 #7 APRIL 2022 BILLING 3,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2721691

WIPFLI LLP 03215 13,500.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/16/2025 14:59:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 10
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
Report Totals: 309,323.91
VENDORS PRINTED: 77

RECORDS PROCESSED: 158



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 05/16/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 22,171.38 1,636.05|% 23,807.43
Public Works 10,939.66 789.35|% 11,729.01
Police Department 100,036.92 7,19540|% 107,232.32
Fire Department 23,743.83 1,771.06 | $ 25514.89
Senior Center 321.40 24599 345.99
Elected Positions 1,592.29 12181 | $ 1,714.10
Sewer & Water 20,316.51 1,46595|% 21,782.46
Total Village 179,121.99 13,004.21 1% 192,126.20
Glenwoodie Golf 44,484 .87 3,328.01|% 47,812.88
Grand Total $223,606.86 $16,332.22] $ 239,939.08
Notables from payroll run
Overtime
Police OT 8,607 .44 658.47 9,265.91
Reimbursable (2,710.583) (2,710.53)
Sewer & Water OT 354.73 27.14 381.87
Public Works OT 191.01 14.61 205.62
Fire Dept OT 107.95 8.26 116.21
Administration OT 22.99 1.76 2475
Golf OT 263.09 20.13 283.22
Paid On Call 9,448.72 722.81 10,171.53
Econ Dev Stipend 461.54 35.31 496.85
Vendor Checks 1,621.84 1,521.84




Village of Glenwood Financial Recap as of 4/30/25
FY 2025 FY Beginning March April March April YTD
Balance Ending Bal Ending Bal Change Change Change
Corporate-Checking-01700 424,034 419,208 287,531 (323,889) (131,678) (136,503)
General Fund-1F21932 1,053,457 824,219 1,114,765 267,102 290,547 61,309
Epay Clearing-IF21130 4,406,687 5,235,539 2,072,953 136,078 (3,162,585) (2,333,734)
Sewer and Water-02500 1,298,684 168,609 200,617 42,276 32,008 (1,098,068)
Sewer & Water-32715 2,195,309 633,200 3,711,715 2,375 3,078,515 1,516,406
Motor Fuel Tax-02100 507,872 3,363 554 (19,463) (2,809) (507,318)
Motor Fuel-IF21882 1,240,345 1,266,277 1,300,686 37,613 34,410 60,341
2010 BOND PAYMNT-00906 263,850 1,421 1,421 - - (262,429)
LOCAL FUEL TAX-75776 195,651 195,651 195,651 - - -
IMRF - INT Checking-02700 160,600 10,000 10,000 - - (150,600)
CAPITAL ACQUISITIO-18627 77,253 77,253 77,253 - - -
Flexible Spending-21091 1,153 1,084 568 281 (515) (585)
Am Rescue Plan Act-19127 1,184,752 684,477 686,005 1,575 1,528 (498,747)
Fire/Ambl Reimburs-60316 423,674 109,858 55,509 41,012 (54,348) (368,165)
Hazardous Mitig.-19530 265,456 267,751 268,348 616 598 2,893
SEWER ACCOUNT-79469 737,746 241,538 242,069 556 531 (495,677)
V OF G RESERVE FND-24473 273,559 275,924 276,540 635 616 2,981
VOG Interest-76513 - 1,633,233 1,036,158 1,503,256 (597,075) 1,036,158
Operations Subtotal 14,710,123 12,048,605 11,538,346 1,690,024 (510,259) (3,171,777)
St Forfeiture Fd1505-05700 107,533 14,188 14,188 - - (93,345)
State Forfeiture 150-06700 31,570 91,435 91,435 - - 59,865
Federal Forfeiture-18301 107,328 102,828 102,828 - - (4,500)
FOREIGN FIRE INSUR-18716 98,901 54,075 41,233 (15,400) (12,843) (57,668)
Glenwoodie Check-47700 1,522,940 1,697,573 1,734,504 16,089 36,930 211,563
TIF Industrial-94300 4,164,372 3,315,714 3,243,244 229,080 (72,470) (921,129)
TIF State Street-52607 1,978,870 2,492,312 2,492,312 12,285 - 513,442
TIF - Holbrook Road-31700 1,183,791 1,672,633 1,671,933 (537) (700) 488,142
TIF Industrial North-01368 569,886 582,634 582,634 - - 12,748
TIF - Main Street-32700 258,413 257,075 269,292 (29,443) 12,217 10,879
TIF Halsted South-71620 184,303 697,071 694,512 156,991 (2,559) 510,209
TIF Halsted North-69960 42,416 3,168 4,886 (14,260) 1,718 (37,530)
Restricted Subtotal 8,382,051 9,020,607 8,958,813 354,117 (61,793) 576,762
Total all Accounts 25,163,366 23,029,311 22,481,347 2,044,829 (547,965) (2,682,019)
Bank Accounts FY25 5/16/2025 3:15PM



